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‘Rivera, Maribel LI IODOO quOr’

From: Darryl J. Tompkins, Esq. [djtompkins@windstream.net]
Sent: Friday, May 13, 2011 11:17 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: R & J McCauley, LLC

This is a new Limited Liability Company as of April 12, 2011. Please add the Federal
Employer Identification Number 37-1634126 to your records.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact our office.

Thank you.

Darryl J. Tompkins, Esq.
Darryl J. Tompkins, PA

P.0. Box 519

14420 NW 151st Blvd. (32615)
Alachua, FL 32616
386-418-1000 (phone)
386-418-1079 (fax)

The information contained in this message is attorney privileged and confidential information
intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this
message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copy of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please immediately notify us by telephone and return the original
message to us at djtompkins@windstream.net. Thank you.
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